ARY
MarathonOil

BLM/ NMOCD

Rig Name & #: Precision 594

Well Name: Will Kane 15 WA Fee 11H
API#: 30-025-45998

County: Lea

Rig call back #: 701-260-7964

Person Naotified:

24Hr Spud Notice - Date /Time

4hr BOP Test Notice - Date /Time: Previous BOP Test Date:
8Hr Intent to Run Casing - Date/Time: 23:00 on 10/19/2019
Depth Size WT Grade Thread
Surface
Intermediate 1
Intermediate 2
Production 17435 4.5 13.5 HCP-110 VA-Roughneck
8Hr Intent to Cement Casing -
Date/Time: 10/19/2019 at 23:00
Cement Company: Nine Energy
Lead sks PPG Yield Tail sks PPG Yield
Surface
Intermediate 1
Intermediate 2
Production 635 14.5 1.16
Rig Directions:

South of Carlsbad @ US Hwy 285 & Hwy 31, turn left on Hwy
31 heading east for 7.7 miles to Hwy 128, turn right on 128

heading south for 34.7 miles to county Rd 2-B, turn left
heading north for 0.1 miles to the proposed lease Rd, turn

right heading east for 0.7 miles crossing Flowmaster pad to

Will Kane 15 Fee




Fortner, Kerry, EMNRD '

From: RIG PRECISION 594, PERMIAN (MRO) <precision534@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 9:50 PM :
To: Fortner, Kerry, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Run and cement 4.5" production liner notification

Attachments: NMOCD-BLM notice.docx

Notification of running and cementing 4.5” production liner on Will Kane 15 WA FEE 11H well. API # 30-025-45998.

AN
MarathonOil
Precision §94
Cliff McClure / Shaun Maricle
701-260-7964




